

*Encl. 8.2
April 22, 2015*

BE IT RESOLVED that the Horseheads Central School District Board of Education cast one ballot for each of the following candidates for membership on the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES Board of Cooperative Educational Services: (Please list below the names of the four [4] nominated candidates for which your Board of Education has cast a vote.)

Dated: April 22, 2015

Board Clerk (Signature)

CERTIFICATION

I, Candy Maine, District Clerk of the Horseheads Central School District, do hereby certify that at a public meeting held on April 22, 2015, the Board of Education of the Horseheads Central School District adopted a resolution casting its vote or votes in the annual election of members of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services for the person or persons indicated on the ballot below.

District Clerk (Signature)

**BALLOT FOR ELECTION TO THE BOARD
OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES**

There are four (4) vacancies on the Board of Cooperative Educational Services to be filled at the annual election to be held on April 22, 2015; four 3-year terms (July 1, 2015-June 30, 2018). The trustees or board of education of each component school district, by resolution, may cast one vote for each vacancy to be filled, provided that no more than one vote may be cast for any candidate. No more than one person residing in a particular component school district may be elected to serve on the Board of Cooperative Educational Services at one time, except as provided in Education Law Section 1950(2-a). The district clerk or other officer authorized to certify that a board resolution has been adopted, shall complete the ballot by placing an "X" next to the name of each candidate for whom a vote has been cast, and by completing the attached certification. Candidates are listed in alphabetical order, with their address and school district of residence:

- 1. Robert Everett
3016 Lovers Lane
Watkins Glen, NY 14891
Watkins Glen Central School District** _____
- 2. Alice Learn
4951 Stewart Road
Horseheads, NY 14845
Odessa-Montour Central School District** _____
- 3. William Peoples, Jr.
7923 State Route 417
Addison, NY 14801
Addison Central School District** _____
- 4. Gary Scott
43 Maple Street
Savona, NY 14879
Campbell-Savona Central School District** _____

ROBERT J. EVERETT

**3016 Lovers Lane
Watkins Glen, New York 14891**

Board of Education Member

Schuyler-Chemung-Tioga BOCES Board Member:

Term: 1978– Present

Vice-President: Terms: 1986-1987; 1987-1988, 2006-Present

President: Term: 1988 - 2006

Education

Odessa-Montour High School, Odessa, New York

Employment

**Retired – Production Engineer, Emhart Powers Manufacturing,
Elmira, New York.**

Community Activities

Town Councilman for Town of Reading - 20 years

Schuyler County Landfill Commission - Chairman - 20 years

Reading Center Community Church Board Treasurer - 16 years

Rural Schools Association - Board of Directors – 2 years

Award

Rural Schools Association-Anne Z. Pavlin Distinguished Service Award - 2012

Personal

Wife: Carol

Children: Karen, Linda, Lisa & Jeffrey

Grandchildren: Christine, Kayla & Andrew

Great Grandchild: Arrah

3/18/15

Alice L. Learn

**4951 Stewart Road
Horseheads, NY 14845**

Board of Education Experience

**Odessa Montour Central School District Board of Education, 1988 – 2010
GST BOCES, 2012 - present**

Education

Franklin D. Roosevelt High School, Hyde Park, NY

Syracuse University, Bachelor of Science

Elmira College, Masters of Science

SUNY Cortland, School District Administrator

Employment

**Watkins Glen Central School District - 1974-1999
Family and Consumer Science Teacher/ Dean of Students**

GST BOCES, Curriculum Coordinator – 1999-2007

**Horseheads Central School District, Assistant Superintendent – 2007-2012
(Retired July 2012)**

Community Activities

**Active member of the Odessa United Methodist Church
Humane Society Schuyler County, volunteer
Schuyler Hospital Auxiliary, volunteer**

Personal

**Husband: Michael (semi-retired dairy farmer)
Children: Andrew and Elizabeth
Grandchildren: 5 (girls)**

3/16/15

WILLIAM A. PEOPLES, JR.

**7891 State Route 417
Addison, NY 14801**

Board of Education Member

Addison Central School District Board of Education:

**Current President
Vice President: Several terms
President: 4 terms
Years Served: 27**

GST BOCES Board of Education:

Years Served: 6

Education

Addison Central School - Graduated 1966

Employment

**Self Employed Dairy Farmer – 1966 – Present
Positions held: Owner/Operator**

Community Activities

Memberships in organizations, Board of Directors or Trustees, etc.

- **Vietnam Veteran**
- **Committee Member for Agway, Inc.**
- **VP Addison Hill Cemetery Association**
- **Chairman Steuben County Cooperative Extension Agricultural Program Committee**
- **SCSBA Executive Committee**
- **Steuben County Legislator for District 11**
- **Legislative representative to the Board of Directors of Cornell Cooperative Extension**
- **Legislative representative to Soil & Water Conservation in Steuben County**

Personal

**Wife: Marilyn
Children: Melissa and William James
Grandchildren: 6**

3/03/15

GARY C. SCOTT

**43 Maple Street
Savona, New York 14879**

Board of Education Member

**Campbell-Savona Central School District Board of Education:
Past President
Years Served: 15 yrs.**

**Savona Central School District Board of Education:
Past President and Vice President
Years Served: 15 yrs.**

**Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES:
Term: October 2007- Present
Years Served: 7 yrs. 7 mos.**

Education

Savona Central High School - Graduated 1958

**Alfred University, Bachelor of Science in Business Administration -
Graduated 1975**

Employment

**Corning Incorporated – 1963-2003
Positions held: Technician, Shift, Section and Department Supervisor,
Personnel Manager, Operations Leader, Team Leader, Education &
Training Manager.
Taught: Supervisor Effectiveness at Corporate Level.
Received: People Development Award in 1996
United States Air Force – 4 years**

Community Activities

**Steuben County School Boards Association, Executive Committee Member
Mayor of the Village of Savona
United Way Board of Directors Member
Corning Area Council on Alcoholism Member
Serenity Farms Board of Directors, President
Church of the Good Shepherd, Member of the Executive Board & Treasurer**

Personal

**Wife: E. Jerry Scott
Children: Brad & Brian Scott**

2/24/15